






PAYMENT ADVICE
To:CAS GARAGE PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#02-22 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Customer AIG ASIA PACIFIC
INSURANCE PTE LTD

Invoice
Number

CAS-21-PI00037

Amount Due 7,028.10
Due Date 2 Jun 2021
Amount
Enclosed

 

Enter the amount you are paying above

Company Registration No: 201828067M.  Registered Office: 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #02-22 AUTOBAY, SINGAPORE 417883.

TAX INVOICE
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Attention: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
AIG BUILDING
079120
SINGAPORE

Invoice Date
3 May 2021

Invoice Number
CAS-21-PI00037

Reference
SML1316R /
HYUNDAI AVANTE

Tax Reference
Number
201828067M

CAS GARAGE PTE
LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6
#02-22 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount SGD

COST OF REPAIR FOR VEHICLE SML1316R
(THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SDD121R)
DOA: 27/01/2021

1.00 6,568.32 7% 6,568.32

Subtotal 6,568.32

TOTAL  LOCAL SUPPLY OF
GOODS AND SERVICES 7%

459.78

TOTAL SGD 7,028.10

Due Date: 2 Jun 2021
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 3:31 PM
To: EXCLUSIF@SINGNET.COM.SG
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 121R (AIG) AND SML 1316R AT/ALONG MACTECH 

BUILDING CARPARK ON 27/01/2021

19 Feb 2021 
                                                                
Ms Sharon Law Lay Hoon                                                              [By Email Only] 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SDD121R 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG21001332/Aps3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 121R (AIG) AND SML 1316R AT/ALONG MACTECH BUILDING CARPARK ON 27/01/2021 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SML1316R against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your favour as your vehicle had encroached 
into third party’s lane and collided onto third party vehicle. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable 
settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
  
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> AW HOCK KENG. [A] Lee Su Li

2
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(200324) HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Clm
Created

Reg No: SML1316R. Acct Date: 2021/01/27. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(SG). Workshop: Cas Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) [A] Lee Su Li

4
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/02/19 [A] Lee Su Li

6
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Clm Ins
Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Expre
ss)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Label
Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

9
09 Feb
2021
11:24

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> ADRIAN LING [A] Lee Su Li

10
24 Mar
2021
11:57

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] HUEY
YON

11
24 Mar
2021
11:57

Clm Dtl
Modified Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] HUEY

YON

12
24 Mar
2021
11:57

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2019/05/07. [A] HUEY

YON

13
24 Mar
2021
11:57

Clm
Details
Notified

[A] HUEY
YON

14
25 Mar
2021
11:53

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:7735.55:Liability: 100%(OID encroached into 3rd party lane) *Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $7,028.1
0 + (b)LOR(7days x $100.00): $700.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: $7.45 = Total: $7,735.55 *6 recommend
ation repair days + 1Sunday = 7days *For your ap

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

15
03 Apr
2021
10:06

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/02/19 [I] Yong,
Joanne

16
03 Apr
2021
10:06

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:7735.55. [I] Yong,
Joanne

Date From    Date To    Audit Type None Go

 
ACTIVITY
No record

 
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2669314 10 Feb 2021
14:49:15

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SML1316R SDD121R 11.00

2680127 24 Mar 2021
11:57:40

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SML1316R SDD121R 11.00
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